RG Masonry
Box 1045
Wiarton, ON
NOH 2TO
519.534.3834

September 8, 2024

Sunday Service Inc.
945 2nd Ave E,
Owen Sound, ON

Since the location is off of the main street, scaffolding and plywood would be set up all around
to make a door going in and out, and an outside wall for safety reasons. The cost would be
$2,500.00. We would then take off the old Ledgerock and old mesh as well as any plywood that
needs to be replaced. Cost for this phase would be $2,500.00.

The next step would be building a frame for the columns to come down 9 ft for the Speakeasy
bricks to extend out, that would be $1,800.00.

The next phase would involve installing the wire mesh and scratch coat. The cost would be
$3,300.00.

The bricks without corners is $6,100, the corners to go up the three pillars would be $3,240.00.
Any extra corners on the left hand side of the building would be extra. Installation for the bricks
would be $6,000.00.

$25,440.00
3,307.20 HST
$28,747.20 Total



Jocelyn Wainwright

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Hello Jocelyn,

I've attached a quote from OS glass for the windows to be added to our application.

Talk soon,

Beth
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Casero Foods! <info@caserofood.ca>
September 29, 2024 11:34 AM
Jocelyn Wainwright

Additional documentation.
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1349 2nd Ave. East, Owen Sound, Ontario N4K 2J5

P 519-376-7763 « F 519-376-7761
owensoundglass.com



Noble Homes

1760 4th Avenue East

Owen Sound ON N4K 2R3

2269746624

mattdamsma@me.com

GST/HST Registration No.: 87993 RP0001
Business Number 87993 0816 RT0001

Estimate

ADDRESS

Jesse Gibbons

Sunday Service Inc

945 2nd Ave, East

Owen Sound ON N4K 2H5

ACTIVITY

Sales

NOBLE _H_OMES

ESTIMATE
DATE

DESCRIPTION

Supply and install barrier free aluminum anodized door and frame 945

2nd Avenue

Sales

Supply and install auto operator for barrier free door including electrical

connections 945 2nd avenue

Sales

TAX SUMMARY

Accepted By

Accepted Date

Construct new accessible ramp to above door at 945 2nd Avenue

SUBTOTAL
HST (ON) @ 13%

TOTAL

RATE TAX

HST (ON) @ 13% 1,339.00

Page 1 of 1

1115

06/11/2024
RATE AMOUNT
5,200.00 5,200.00
3,700.00 3,700.00
1,400.00 1,400.00
10,300.00
1,339.00
$11,639.00
NET
10,300.00
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